From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 5:14 PM
To: cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov; barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
Subject: CCVO-SWEFSC Discuss SJR I:E Support for ROC

Cathy -- This is a good group to discuss ePTM options with, including the DWR option (since Russ and Adam
are very familiar with Xiao's model. We could also ask whether is best to use a single ePTM option for all
applications in the ROCon BiOp, or tailor to target species (e.g. use a north-Delta-y option for Sac basin fish;
another option for south Delta/SJ fish?). Seems most straightforward to have a single ePTM, but could perhaps
argue that a WR-oriented module is appropriate for use in the WRLCM and another is more appropriate for
some stand-alone analyses specific to the south Delta and SJ/export ops.

Just a thought; you may already have a full agenda planned.

CCVO-SWFSC Discuss SJR I:E Support for ROC

Follow-up and continuation from Dec 21 meeting. Agenda to follow.
When  Thu Feb 7, 2019 1pm — 2pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Where  1-877-929-9042 Passcode 765321 (map)
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